

From: Justin Foley

To: Doug Young

Date: December 02, 2013

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0956-EX-ST-2013

---

Message:

1. This PhoneSat mission is identical to the PhoneSat mission from file #0590-EX-PL-2013 which underwent debate with regards to NOAA, imaging and licensing, but was approved. As a result of PhoneSat and Santa Clara University's relationship with NASA Ames, NOAA did not require the acquisition of an imaging license.
2. I have reviewed the SpaceCap file and revised the ground station section. This will be submitted via a separate email.